
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

RFP NO. 023-LL10 – TEENAGE PREGNANCY PROGRAM (TAP) CHILD-
CARE SERVICES FOR CHILDREN WHO MEET LEGISLATIVE ELIGIBILITY 

FOR THE 2010-2011 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
 
QUESTION:  I have a non-profit organization that could provide childcare  
   services in accordance with the TAP proposal.  Since the  
   services are provided from a church located in Goulds, will  
   we have to get the church licensed for a day-care and health 
   inspection and whatever else is required? 
 
RESPONSE:  Yes. 
 
 
QUESTION:  Is there an award ceiling and what is it? 
 
 
RESPONSE:  There is no award ceiling amount for this contract. 
 
 
QUESTION:  What is the amount allocated for administrative costs? 
 
 
RESPONSE:  The District does not determine or allocate a specific   
   amount for administrative costs. Those costs should be  
   submitted by the proposer for evaluation by the committee. 
 
 
QUESTION:  What is the amount allocated for direct service cost? 
    
 
RESPONSE:  The District does not determine or allocate a specific amount 
   for direct service cost. Those costs should be submitted by  
   the proposer for evaluation by the committee. 
 
QUESTION:  Do you have a budget form? 
 
 
RESPONSE:  No. 
 
 
QUESTION:  Are we to submit a Letter in Intent? 
 
RESPONSE:  No. 


